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1st Memo Ind.

W. P. & T. Division, 0CSigO, October 10, 1931, To:  The Personnel
Division, 0CSigO, Through The Executive Officer.

1. Arrangements have been made: for Mre Friedman and myself to
witness a demonstration of a cipher machine recently developed by
Colonel Parker Hitt, at his office in New York City. It is requested
that travel orders be issued for me in conformity with the mimeographed
request for orders attached heretoe It is to be noted that this visit
contemplates stopping at Fort Monmouth’'either going or coming for the
purpose of coordinating technical activities involved in the develop-
ment of the cipher machine.

2+ It is further requested that travel orders be issued covering
a similar visit for-Mr: Friedman.

D, M. Crawford,
Ma jor, Signal Corps.

2 Incls.
Requests for Travel ,
Orders: for Major Crawford
and Mr. Friedman

Egprovec:_i for Release by NSA on 11-12-2014 pursuantto E.0. 13520




. ® REF ID:A4148§Q1
-

‘ WeP. & T. Div. WAR: DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF: SIGNAL OFFICER
WASHINGTON
September 29, 1931

'MEMORANDUM‘TO: Executive Officer.

l. In connection with a recent visit to this office of Colonel
Parker Hitt, at which time the latter extended through you an invita-
tion to have representatives of this office examine the cipher -machine
developed under his direction by the I.T. & T, Corporation, it is re=-
quested that consideration be given to issuing orders within a short
time for Mre. Friedman and myself to proceed to New York for this pur-
pose.

2. Such a visit could well be combined with a trip to the Signal
0 Corps laboratories to confer with the officer in charge thereof with
regard to the progress being made in the d evelopment of our own cipher
P machine, and to insure that this development is proceeding along the
lines set forth in specifications now being filed for a patent covering
Y this invention.

3. Another subject upon which a conference at Fort Monmouth at
this time-would be opportune is that dealing with the study being made
under the direction of the Signal Corps Board for the development of
intercept and goniometriec procedure. .

4. The most convenient time for this visit to New York and to
Fort Monmouth is the week beginning October 25, It is thought that
one day in New York and one or two days at Fort Monmouth will be suf-
ficient to accomplish the purposes in view.

5« If the proposed visit to New York is approved, the matter will
be taken up by this Division with Colonel Hitt, in order to fix a date
mutually agreeable.

Ds Me Crawford,
Major, Signal Corps.
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WAR DEPARTﬁENT
‘ . : n
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER
WASHINGTON

October 6, 1931

Colonel Parker Hitt, U!.S.A., Retired,

- Internationul Telephione & Teiegraph Comoany,
67 Broad Street, .

New YO!‘RI Gity, N. Y.

Dear Colcunel H¢tt:_

Wany thauks for your note which wua received this
“morning. :

E A slight change in plans makes it more advigable

that ¥ajor Crawford and I come to Kew York on Thursday morming,
gctober 29, rather than Yonday morning. I hops that this ehange
will not inconvenience you, but if it does, plesse do not hesi-
tate to lei me know and we will iry aome other date. The hour
et namely between 10100 and 10130, is very oatisfactory to us.

: For your oonvenience 1 eneloee a. self-addressed,
franked envelops.

Sincerely yours,'

"1 ¥ncl.



M? /o«»/oa’/mt a/ﬁ

J—Hitt
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WAR DEPARTlgfﬁlT
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER

" WASHINGTON ’ .
T October 2, 1931 .

Colonel Parker Hitt, U.S.4.,. Retired, . :
International Telephone & Telegraph Corp., :
67 Broad Street, '
New York City, N. 1.

Dear Colonel Hitt :

On the occasion of your recent visit to this office,
you indiceted to Colonel Xumpe that you wouléd be glad to dem~
onstrate the cipher machine shich was developed by youm for the
I.T. & 7,, and which I have long been anxious to see.

Officxa.l business requirea the presence of Lkzjor 2.
i, Crawford, my immediate superior, and myself at Fort Monmouth
~ the latter part of this month, He wmould also like to see your:
wmachine and we thought it would be nice to combine the viseit to
your office with that to Fort Monmouth. Vould Monday, October
26, be convenient for you, and if so, can you designate the
hour? If the date- mdicated is not convenient for you, what date
thereabouts would be? . .

with cordial greetings, I am

Sincerely yours; '



